Tt CONSERVATION DIVISTON

Artesia, New Mexico

Exxon
Po. Box teo0

Midland, Tx 2fa4fs7

79708

Re: Wells placed in poolw
Cont Lemen:
As the result of Division Order‘g:f3f[m'the following described well (&
(I 1 eV beon placed in the pool (%) shown helow. This change in
pemenelatare has been made in our files. Please change your records to
vet et the proper pool name. All subsequent reports must show this

noew- acelatore unt il farther notice.

f/a,oloy \/a.”e)/- Morcows Ea s

J.A. Tomaino Fed. Com. */ L~27-22-2¢

Trancporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their
reeords to reflect the pool name as established by this order,
clievive Febot 1§27 -

Sincerely,

Darrell Moore
Geologist
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